## LAKEFIELD TOWNSHIP MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES February 13, 2023

This meeting began at 7:30 pm. The Board members present: Supervisor Dennis; Treasurer Taylor; Clerk Immel; Trustee Wheeler; and Trustee Plesscher.

Guest: Sheriff Gravelle, Luce County Road Commission Finance Director Robert Bowler, Luce County Commissioner Brandon Wheeler.

PUBLIC COMMENT: Sheriff Gravelle reviewed the Yearly Complaint/Arrest Totals. Three snowmobile accidents occurred this past weekend. There is a truancy procedure at Tahquamenon Area School. An ad is going to be placed for a second mileage officer.

LCRC Finance Director Bowler - A request has been made from a Lakefield Twp. resident to chip seal County Road 469. The initial chip seal is approximately fifty thousand dollars. The shoulders could be cut back and gravel laid in 2023 and then the chip seal done in 2024 as an option. The board will discuss and give Mr. Bowler an answer at the next board meeting.

There was a discussion of widening the shoulders on County Road 98 and placing a walking path from the Luce County Park down to the intersection heading east.

LCC Wheeler – Mr. Wheeler is researching grants. A Spark Grant is 100% reimbursable for recreation in township and cities. Some of these grants may come in use with the playground/pavilion or walking path on County Road 98.

Motion was made by Treasurer Taylor to accept the minutes as written of the monthly board meeting on January 9, 2023. Second by Trustee Plesscher; ayes all, motion carried.

Motion by Trustee Plesscher to pay bills #6604 to #6618, plus epayment, and debits for electricity, internet, and wireless totaling \$10,904.43. Second by Trustee Wheeler; ayes all, motion carried.

Treasurer's report was presented. Motion by Clerk Immel to accept the Treasurer's report. Second by Trustee Plesscher; ayes all, motion carried.

NEW BUSINESS: Board of Review meetings are March 6<sup>th</sup>, March 13<sup>th</sup>, and March 15<sup>th</sup>.

Tim Teed will be leaving the assessor position as of March 2024. Denise is going to take the assessor class and is interested in taking the assessor position. The class will take place April through October and the cost will be \$1,000 for the class.

The township board will have a 24x40 pavilion built at the hall location. Tom received paperwork from M. Kivord regarding the pavilion. The township would pay \$50.00 for the permit. Tom is going to bring the paperwork to Tim and we will have to start getting bids for the pavilion work.

The F65 audit is complete and Anderson, Tackman & Company will send to the state.

Motion by Treasurer Plesscher to designate Clerk Immel to be at the township hall on February  $28^{th}$  (9:00 am – 5:00 pm) for taxes. Second by Treasurer Wheeler; ayes all, motion carried.

Motion by Treasurer Taylor to adjourn the meeting. Second by Trustee Plesscher, ayes all, motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 8:57 pm.

\_\_\_\_\_Clerk \_\_\_\_\_Supervisor These minutes are subjected to approval at the next monthly Township Board Meeting scheduled for March 13, 2023.